
 
Addendum No. 2 
Ringgold Rail Restoration 
Page 1 of 2 

 ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Pittsylvania County 
Ringgold Rail Restoration 

Danville, VA 
 

March 1, 2022 
 

NOTE: Bidder shall make the following changes to the specifications and drawings and 
acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 on the Bid Form. 
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A. Specification Revisions 

 Bid Proposal (BP-1) has been revised to show “Part B” instead of “Part E” and “Part  C” 
instead of “Part E” under the Bid Proposal Section.  

 
B. Plan Revisions 

 Sheet C200 – Typical Rail Cross Section detail has been added. Gravel trail section has 
been revised. 

 
C. Q & A 

 
Question: Will the rail ties be replaced and restored to original condition? 
Response: Contractor is responsible for providing new rail ties when existing ties are not in condition to 

reinstall. 
 
Question: Can riprap be placed on the slope as stabilization? 
Response: No. This would be considered an improvement to the site which FEMA prohibits.  
 
Question: What are borrow material specifications? 
Response: Acceptable materials are shown in Section 02210 – Part 2. 
 
Question: What permits is the Contractor responsible for obtaining? 
Response: Dewberry will obtain stormwater approval from DEQ, but all other permits, including borrow 

site requirements, will be the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 
Question: What is the right-of-way width at the rail? 
Response: There is a variable width of the right-of-way at the rail, ranging from 75’ to 125’. 
 
Question: How should the riprap outlet protection be sized? 
Response: Width of the outlet protection is the pipe diameter at the outfall and three times the diameter 

at the end. Outlet protection shall be ten feet long. 
 
Question: Where should unsuitable material be deposited? 
Response: Unsuitable material shall be removed and disposed of offsite by the Contractor. 
 
Question: What are the compaction and proof rolling requirements for the project. 
Response: Compaction and proof rolling are addressed in Section 02210 – Earthmoving. 
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Question: The bidding requirements require audited financial statements. Will standard financial 

statements be acceptable. 
Response: Yes. 
 
Question: What will the payment schedule be? 
Response: 30 day basis. 

 
Attachments: 

 Bid Proposal BP-1 

 Sheet C200 
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